

ORLC 2Q23 MEETING 04/05/2023

Call meeting to order. In attendance: Jamie Lagodinksi, Sandy Anderson, Amanda Cook, Jayette Young, Jim Stiles and Pastor Jordan.

Opening prayer by Pastor Jordan.

Minutes of last meeting Jamie asked for any corrections or additions. Sandy moved to approve and Amanda second.

Treasurer's Report Jamie went over the report and asked if there were any questions or corrections. Christine has been reconciling and it seems to be working out. Sandy moved to approve the Treasurer's Report and Jim second.

Committee Reports:

Evangelism: nothing to report

Stewardship: Pastor asked how it was being handled. Sandy picks up and deposits and Christine is reconciling. There was a separate offer from someone and is at the church. Sandy will pick it up to deposit and let Jamie know the total so she can mail out a check from the church.

Worship: nothing to report

Property: Sandy will call Seth Feist about snow removal around the church. Jamie and Jayette will check out the sump pump situation and check into what we need to purchase.

Youth: Pastor asked if other churches in Edgeley hold anything for their youth, Jamie thought we could check it out this fall when we plan and schedule what we will be doing with the youth for the school year. There is money set aside for the youth. Maybe we use the money for a youth mission trip.

Fellowship: We will have Senior Sunday before next meeting. Jayette will ask Amanda Huber what will work for them since Austin would be our only senior. Sunday, May 14th is Senior Sunday and Mother's Day.

Technology: Lagodinskis donated one TV. Jamie will pick up another one. Amanda and Sandy will check on the TV stands at the school so we know what kind to get and where to get them.

Old business:

Roof, blinds, window handle: Jamie got an estimate from Tyler for shingling. She checked on one from Jamestown and it was \$100 more per square foot than Tyler's. Dan Schlosser was not interested in the job. Beth hadn't heard back from Jason Mathern. Jamie will ask Beth to check with him again and to also ask Lucas. Jamie will check on the quote to get the doors tinted.

Church calendar/schedule - Jamie did reach out to Lori Callahan to help with a master church calendar for banners and decorations. They are going to meet and work on it.

CD/Savings Accounts - there are local banks that currently have 4% or more to invest our CD and any money that does not need to be fluid for at least 6 months.

New business:

Outdoor service - maybe we can look at doing this in August and having Orphan Grain Train here at the same time.

Vacation Bible School - lock in dates as soon as possible with Red Willow. Jamie will talk to Beth about who our contact is. Jordan thinks right after school gets out is best.

Bible Camp - There are a lot of Bible camps that also include sports or other things. If people want to send their kids to one of those camps, we would pay them back. We will get the word out on that via Facebook. Jamie asked Jim to put a post together. Jordan sent out some information on camps and we will all keep an eye out for other ones.

Change in service time - Summer service time of 9:00 a.m. will start June 4th.

Lawncare - there will be a sign up sheet for people to volunteer

Safety Deposit Box - the bank needs the minutes to have access to the box. Jayette made a motion to add Jamie and Christine to the account so they will have access to the box. Jim second.

Confirmation - Pastor asked the council if it would be okay if Sarah filled in for him. Unanimous yes. We discussed having Confirmation on Wed. evenings since Sundays were so busy for the kids right now with other activities. The parents could take turns feeding the kids.

Pastor Jordan's Report/Comments:

Confirmation - Pastor asked the council if it would be okay if Sarah filled in for him. Unanimous yes. We discussed having Confirmation on Wed. evenings since Sundays were so busy for the kids right now with other activities. The parents could take turns feeding the kids.

Pastor time off - July 2nd the Pastor will be off for family vacation. Council would be fine with no church that day for the holiday weekend.

Next Meeting will be Wed., June 28 at 5p.m.

Jim motioned to adjourn the meeting and Amanda second. Jamie adjourned the meeting.

Pastor Jordan led us in The Lord's Prayer